BCC MEETING DATE: November 19, 2024
AGENDA ITEM: B&C-1

MARTIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Members of the Board DATE: November 12, 2024
of County Commissioners

VIA: Don G. Donaldson, P.E.
County Administrator

FROM: Donna Gordon, Administrative Services Program Coordinator

REF: 25-0044
SUBJECT: NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

This document may be reproduced upon request in an alternative format by contacting the County ADA Coordinator
(772) 320-3131, the County Administration Office (772) 288-5400, Florida Relay 711, or by completing our
accessibility feedback form at www.martin.fl.us/accessibility-feedback.

A second application for the Port Salerno Neighborhood Advisory Committee (NAC) was
received.

REVISED ISSUES AND RECOMMENDATION FOR PORT SALERNO
The Board is asked to appoint one individual to the Port Salerno NAC. The term will begin
immediately and end February 20, 2025.

Gerald (Casey) S. Cass — business owner
Susan Fogelson — business owner

NOTE: Casey Cass is on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board (representing Commission
District 2 with a term to expire in April 2025).

DGD/dg
Attachments (Dr. Fogelson’s application/information & voting sheet)
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